

Introduced by _____

First Reading _____

Second Reading _____

Ordinance No. _____

Council Bill No. B 166-24

AN ORDINANCE

amending Chapter 17 of the City Code as it relates to Parks and Recreation fees; and fixing the time when this ordinance shall become effective.

BE IT ORDAINED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF COLUMBIA, MISSOURI, AS FOLLOWS:

SECTION 1. Chapter 17 of the Code of Ordinances of the City of Columbia, Missouri, is hereby amended as follows:

Material to be deleted in ~~strikeout~~; material to be added underlined.

Sec. 17-161. Fees.

The following parks and recreation fees are hereby established:

(a) *Activities/classes.* Any activity (unless specified elsewhere in this section) that has as its main objective to instruct a participant for the purpose of increasing the participant's skill level, will carry a fee of:

...

Day camp (per person, per one week session)

Includes ~~\$7.50-7.75~~ user fee \$135.00

"School's Out" Camp at the ARC,
includes ~~\$4.05-5.50~~ user fee ~~45.00-50.00~~

...

(b) *Team activities.*

...

Youth sports participation fee (individual fee per scheduled games)

Activity fee, per game ~~1.80-1.90~~

User fee, per game ~~0.45-0.55~~

Adult sports (individual fee per scheduled games)

Activity fee, per game	1.80 <u>1.90</u>
User fee, per game	0.60 <u>0.70</u>

...

(c) *Golf courses.* For use of the greens at the L.A. Nickell and Lake of the Woods Golf Courses, the following fees are hereby established:

Greens fees for 18-holes—Adult (18—59) and Senior (60 & older)

Monday—Friday Rate; excludes holidays

Adult 18-hole Weekday Play ~~\$21.00~~ 20.25

User fee 0.75

Cap fee ~~2.25~~ 3.00

Senior 18-hole Weekday Play ~~until 2:00 p.m.~~ ~~17.00~~ 16.25

User fee 0.75

Cap fee ~~2.25~~ 3.00

Saturday, Sunday and holiday rate

Adult/Senior Weekend and holiday play ~~27.00~~ 26.25

User fee 0.75

Cap fee ~~2.25~~ 3.00

Twilight rate for 18-holes—4:00 p.m. to close (March 1—October 31)

Adult/Senior Twilight 18-hole weekday play ~~17.00~~ 16.25

User fee 0.75

Cap fee ~~2.25~~ 3.00

Adult/Senior Twilight 18-hole weekend and holiday play ~~23.00~~ 22.75

User fee 0.75

Cap fee ~~2.25~~ 3.00

Super twilight rate—6:30 p.m. to close (March 1—October 31)

Adult/Senior Super twilight 18-hole ~~weekday~~ any day play ~~13.00~~ 12.25

User fee 0.75

Cap fee ~~2.25~~ 3.00

~~Super twilight 18-hole weekend and holiday play~~ ~~13.00~~

~~User fee~~ ~~0.75~~

~~Cap fee~~ ~~2.25~~

Greens fees—Junior (17 and under)

Monday—Friday rate

Weekday play	9.00 <u>8.25</u>
User fee	0.75
Cap fee	2.25 <u>3.00</u>

Saturday, Sunday and holiday rate

Weekend and holiday play	12.00 <u>11.25</u>
User fee	0.75
Cap fee	2.25 <u>3.00</u>

Green Fees for 9-holes—Adult (18—59) and Senior (60 and older)

Monday—Friday rate; excludes holidays

Adult 9-hole weekday play	12.00 <u>11.25</u>
Recreation facility use charge per green fee	0.75
Capital improvement fee per green fee*	2.25 <u>3.00</u>
Senior 9-hole weekday play	10.00 <u>9.25</u>
Recreation facility use charge per green fee	0.75
Capital improvement fee per green fee*	2.25 <u>3.00</u>
Adult/Senior 9-hole weekend <u>and holiday</u> play	27.00 <u>26.25</u>
Recreation facility use charge per green fee	0.75
Capital improvement fee per green fee*	2.25 <u>3.00</u>

Twilight Rate for 9-holes—4:00 p.m. to close (March 1—October 31)

<u>Adult/Senior</u> Twilight 9-hole weekday play	10.00 <u>9.25</u>
Recreation facility use charge per green fee	0.75
Capital improvement fee per green fee*	2.25 <u>3.00</u>
<u>Adult/Senior</u> Twilight 9-hole weekend and holiday play	13.00 <u>12.25</u>
Recreation facility use charge per green fee	0.75
Capital improvement fee per green fee*	2.25 <u>3.00</u>

Super Twilight Rate for 9-holes – 6:30 p.m. to close (March 1—October 31)

<u>Adult/Senior any</u> Any day play	7.00 <u>6.25</u>
Recreation facility use charge per green fee	0.75
Capital improvement fee per green fee*	2.25 <u>3.00</u>

Winter Green Fees for 18 holes: November 1—February 28

Monday—Friday rate

<u>Adult/Senior</u> Winter weekday play	17.00 <u>16.25</u>
Recreation facility use charge per green fee	0.75
Capital improvement fee per green fee*	2.25 <u>3.00</u>

Saturday, Sunday and holiday rate

<u>Adult/Senior</u> Winter weekend and holiday play	23.00 <u>22.25</u>
Recreation facility use charge per green	0.75
Capital Improvement fee per green fee*	2.25 <u>3.00</u>

Twilight Winter Rate for 18 holes – 1:00 p.m. to close (November 1—February 28)

Any day play <u>Adult/Senior weekday play</u>	13.00 <u>12.25</u>
Recreation facility use charge per green fee	0.75
Capital improvement fee per green fee*	2.25 <u>3.00</u>

<u>Adult/Senior weekend and holiday play</u>	<u>16.25</u>
<u>Recreation facility use charge per green fee</u>	<u>0.75</u>
<u>Capital improvement fee per green fee*</u>	<u>3.00</u>

Twilight Winter Rate for 9 holes – 1:00 p.m. to close (November 1—February 28)

<u>Adult/Senior any</u> Any day play	7.00 <u>6.25</u>
Recreation facility use charge per green fee	0.75
Capital improvement fee per green fee*	2.25 <u>3.00</u>

Season passes—Annual pass: Valid one year from date of purchase

Adult plus one season pass for both courses

Any day play	1,446.00 <u>1,332.00</u>
Recreation facility use charge per pass	46.50 <u>60.00</u>
Capital improvement fee per pass*	139.50 <u>240.00</u>

For the purposes of this subsection "adult plus one" means any two related persons residing at the same address. ~~Additional related persons living at the same address may be added to the pass if they are under the age of 22.~~ Proof of residence and age may be required.

Adult (30—59) season pass, both courses

Any day play	845.50 <u>810.00</u>
Recreation facility use charge per pass	29.00 <u>30.00</u>
Capital improvement fee per pass*	85.50 <u>120.00</u>

Young Adult (18—29) season pass, for both courses

Any day play	653.50 <u>618.00</u>
Recreation facility use charge per pass	29.00 <u>30.00</u>
Capital improvement fee per pass*	85.50 <u>120.00</u>

Junior season pass (17 and under), for both courses

Any day play	365.50 <u>330.00</u>
Recreation facility use charge per pass	29.00 <u>30.00</u>
Capital improvement fee per pass*	85.50 <u>120.00</u>
Limited play (May 1—August 31)	159.25 <u>156.00</u>
Recreation facility use charge per pass	29.00 <u>15.00</u>
Capital improvement fee per pass	85.50 <u>69.00</u>

Senior season pass (60 and over), for both courses

Any day play	653.50 <u>618.00</u>
Recreation facility use charge per pass	29.00 <u>30.00</u>
Capital improvement fee per pass*	51.75 <u>120.00</u>

Senior couple season pass for both courses

Any day play	1,114.00 <u>1,006.00</u>
Recreation facility use charge per pass	52.50 <u>60.00</u>
Capital improvement fee per pass*	139.50 <u>240.00</u>

Applicable for two adults 60 years of age and over for related persons residing at the same address. No additional family members may be added to this pass. Proof of residence and age may be required.

Educational instruction

Team member fee**	50% of applicable green fee
-------------------------	-----------------------------

Equipment rental fees

Driving range ball rental	3.00—15.00
Pull carts	5.00 <u>10.00</u>
Club rentals.....	20.00 <u>25.00</u>

Riding golf cart fees

18-hole charge, per person.....	15.40 <u>16.25</u>
Capital improvement fee, per cart*	0.60 <u>1.75</u>
9-hole charge, per person.....	7.70 <u>7.25</u>

Capital improvement fee, per cart*	0.30 <u>1.75</u>
Individual season cart fee (annual pass holders only)	696.80 <u>729.00</u>
Capital improvement fee, per cart*	31.20 <u>91.00</u>
Adult plus one season cart (annual pass holders only)	
(must reside in same household)	1,175.60 <u>1,212.00</u>
Capital improvement fee, per cart*	62.40 <u>182.00</u>

Private carts

Season trail activity fee	587.80 <u>606.00</u>
Capital improvement fee, per cart*	31.20 <u>91.00</u>
Daily trail activity fee	15.40 <u>16.25</u>
Capital improvement fee, per cart*	0.60 <u>1.75</u>
Private cart storage activity fee	336.80 <u>317.00</u>
Capital improvement fee, per cart*	31.20 <u>91.00</u>

Private tournament fees—Per established guidelines approved by the parks and recreation director

*All revenues derived from the golf course capital improvement fee shall become a part of the capital improvements project fund for improvements to the golf course only.

**This fee is available on weekdays only to members of an official team of any educational institution in Boone County (except the Columbia Public School System which shall be exempt from the fee) when playing with the official team of the institution and accompanied by the coach or other authorized representative of the educational institution.

...

(d) *Outdoor aquatics.*

Admission fees to municipal outdoor swimming facilities

...

Lake of the Woods; ~~Little Mates Cove~~

Children (1 and under)	Free
Children (2—15)	2.00
Children (2—15) group rate (groups of 10 or larger)	1.50 each
Adults (16 and over)	3.25
Adults (16 and over) group rate (groups of 10 or larger)	2.45 each

Child pass book 30.00
 Adult pass book 48.75

Outdoor pool season pass (valid only for the summer season). Includes admission to Albert-Oakland Family Aquatic Center (AOFAC), Douglass Pool, and Lake of the Woods Pool (LOW) ~~and Pirates Landing~~. Season pass holders can participate in outdoor water fitness classes offered at OFAC and LOW at no charge.

...

Non-ARC Birthday party packages—Varies by package chosen5.00—150.00

(e) *OAK Tours/Senior Plus Programs*. Any senior adult participating in OAK Tours will be required to pay an annual fee.

Hillcrest Community Center (HCC) annual activity fee
 HCC single activity fee..... \$~~25.00~~ 36.00

(f) *Rental fees*.

Amphitheater\$10.00—\$200.00

Early bird (6:00 a.m. to 9:00 a.m.) shelter reservation hourly fee ~~15.00~~ 20.00

Single Booking Park Shelter Reservations (per rental)28.00—80.00

Small shelter 33.00

Medium shelter ~~45.00~~ 50.00

Large shelter ~~55.00~~ 60.00

Double Booking Park Shelter Reservations (per rental)

Full day medium shelter rental..... ~~60.00~~ 66.00

Partial day medium shelter rental ~~45.00~~ 50.00

Full day large shelter rental..... ~~70.00~~ 77.00

Partial day large shelter rental ~~55.00~~ 60.00

Island shelter special use fee ~~45.00~~ 50.00

Special park permit use fee ~~45.00~~ 50.00

Wedding permit use fee..... ~~45.00~~ 50.00

Indoor Pavilion Reservations ~~shelter reservations~~—Reichmann Pavilion

Weekday (Monday—Thursday)—½-day rental..... 300.00

Weekday (Monday—Thursday)—8:00 a.m.—4:00 p.m.

Business Rental; November 1—February 28..... 240.00

Weekday (Monday—Thursday)—Full-day rental.....	400.00
Friday—7:00 p.m.—11:00 p.m. (June 1—August 15).....	230.00
Friday and Sunday—Full day rental.....	585.00
Saturday/holiday—Full day rental	650.00
Weekend wedding special (November 1—March 31).....	1,470.00
Weekend (Friday—Sunday) wedding special (April 1—May 31 and August 16—September 30).....	1,590.00
Weekend (Friday—Sunday) wedding special (June 1—August 15; access from 7:00 p.m.—11:00 p.m. only on Friday night)...	1,325.00

Indoor Pavilion Reservation-shelter reservation—Philips Pavilion

<u>Weekday (Monday-Thursday)—½ day rental</u>	<u>840.00</u>
<u>Weekday (Monday-Thursday)—Full day rental</u>	<u>1,080.00</u>
<u>Weekday—8:00 a.m.—4:00 p.m. (business rental)</u>	<u>1,080.00</u>
<u>Business Rental; November 1-February 28</u>	<u>680.00</u>
Friday and Sunday—full day rental.....	1,460.00
Saturday/holiday—full day rental	1,620.00
Weekend wedding special (November 1—March 31).....	3,670.00
Weekend wedding special (April 1—October 31)	3,960.00

Outdoor Pavilion Reservations—Clary-Shy Park

Non-peak Season: November-March

<u>Weekday Any day—½ day rental.....</u>	<u>185.00-200.00</u>
<u>Weekday Any day—Full day rental</u>	<u>280.00</u>

Peak Season: April-October

<u>Weekday (Monday-Thursday)—½ day rental</u>	<u>220.00</u>
<u>Weekday (Monday-Thursday)—Full day rental.....</u>	<u>315.00</u>
Friday and Sunday—½ day rental.....	210.00-235.00
Friday and Sunday—Full day rental.....	370.00-375.00
Saturday—½ day rental; 4:00 p.m.—11:00 p.m. only	230.00-235.00

...

(h) *Athletic Field Rentals.* In addition to the recreation facility use charge under section (q)(2).

Baseball/Softball—Per field and practice

- (1) Without lights, per hour..... ~~\$16.00~~ 18.00
- (2) With lights, per hour..... ~~22.00~~ 24.00
- (3) Per game (marked fields) 68.00
- (4) Daily rate (marked fields)..... 202.50

Soccer/Football/Lacrosse/Rugby fields—Per field and practice

- (1) Fields without lights
Rate, per ~~hour~~ practice ~~16.00~~ 18.00
- (2) Fields with lights
Rate, per ~~hour~~ practice ~~22.00~~ 24.00
- (3) Fields with or without lights and irrigated
Soccer 1-6/Football/Lacrosse/Rugby fields – Per game
Rate, per game 54.00
Rate, per day 122.00
- (4) Fields with or without lights and not irrigated
Soccer 7-19 – Per game
Rate, per game 40.00
Rate, per day ~~92.00~~ 84.00

....

- (k) *Special events/special use fees.*
 - (1) Fees for general special event/special use unless otherwise indicated are based upon direct costs ~~\$25.00~~—~~\$250.00~~
 - (2) Concession fees—The fee per event is based upon the concession privileges granted by the parks and recreation director in accordance with the park special use permit.
 - 1—3 booths (food and items for resale)..... ~~60.00~~ 75.00
 - 4—6 booths (food and items for resale)..... ~~108.00~~ 135.00
 - Additional fee for each booth over ~~615.00~~ 15.00
 - (3) Park facilities—The schedule of fees for use of park facilities (disc golf course, MKT Trail, mountain bike course, radio control areas, roller hockey, skateboard park, etc.) will apply when the facilities are used semi-exclusively or exclusively by the renter and the renter charges participation fees:

Adult participation fee, per game/event per day:

Activity fee.....	1.80 <u>1.90</u>
User fee	0.60 <u>0.70</u>

Youth participation fee, per game/event per day:

Activity fee.....	1.80 <u>1.90</u>
User fee	0.45 <u>0.55</u>

A \$75.00 per day reservation fee is due at the time of the reservation. The balance of the fees (over \$75.00) based upon actual usage is due 10 days after the event.

...

(l) *Activity and recreation center (ARC)*. Annual and multiple (20) pass membership fees include certain basic aquatic/land exercise classes as determined by parks and recreation director.

Admission fees:

Youth (1 and under) Free

Youth rates (Ages 2—17):

Youth daily admission.....	4.10
Youth daily recreation center improvement fee (RCIF).....	0.15
Youth multiple (20) pass admission.....	62.50
Youth multiple RCIF.....	1.25
Youth group rate (groups of 10 or larger)	3.10 each
Youth group rate RCIF.....	0.15
Youth annual pass—Paid monthly.....	20.25/month
Youth annual paid monthly RCIF	0.25/month
Youth annual pass	208.00
Youth annual RCIF	5.00
Youth 30-day pass.....	31.25 <u>26.25</u>
Youth 30-day RCIF	0.25
Youth after school (3:00—6:00 p.m.) fee.....	3.10
Youth after school RCIF	0.15

Adult rates (ages 18—59):

Adult daily admission	6.60
Adult daily recreation center improvement fee (RCIF)	0.15
Adult multiple (20) pass admission	100.00
Adult multiple RCIF	1.25
Adult group rate (groups of 10 or larger).....	4.85 each
Adult group rate RCIF	0.15
Adult annual pass—Paid monthly	35.75/month
Adult annual paid monthly RCIF	0.25/month
Adult annual pass	372.00
Adult annual RCIF	5.00
Adult 30-day pass	46.25 <u>41.75</u>
Adult 30-day RCIF	0.25
Adult plus one annual pass—Paid monthly	46.75
Adult plus one annual pass—Paid monthly RCIF	0.25
Adult plus one annual pass.....	485.00
Adult plus one annual pass RCIF	5.00
Adult plus one 30-day pass	60.25 <u>52.50</u>
Adult plus one 30-day pass RCIF	0.25 <u>0.50</u>

Senior rates (Ages 60 and over):

Senior daily admission	4.10
Senior daily recreation center improvement fee (RCIF).....	0.15
Senior multiple (20) pass admission	62.50
Senior multiple RCIF.....	1.25
Senior annual pass—Paid monthly.....	24.75/month
Senior annual paid monthly RCIF	0.25/month
Senior annual pass	242.50

Senior annual RCIF	5.00
Senior 30-day pass	34.25 <u>30.75</u>
Senior 30-day RCIF	0.25
Senior couple—Annual	317.00
Senior couple annual RCIF	5.00
Senior couple annual paid monthly	31.60
Senior couple annual paid monthly RCIF	0.40
Senior couple 30-day pass	40.85 <u>37.50</u>
Senior couple 30-day RCIF	0.40 <u>0.50</u>

...

Family rates:

Family daily admission (up to five persons)	17.60
Family—Each person after five	2.00
Family daily recreation center improvement fee (RCIF)	0.40
Family annual pass—Paid monthly	55.25/month
Family annual pass paid monthly—Each person after five	3.00
Family annual paid monthly RCIF	1.25/month
Family annual pass	595.50
Family—Each person after five	30.00
Family annual RCIF	7.50
Family 30-day pass	63.50 <u>60.00</u>
Family 30-day pass RCIF	1.25

...

(p) All revenues derived from the fees set forth in subsections (a) through (m) shall become a part of the parks and recreation ~~services~~ fund of the city unless otherwise specified.

- (q) *Recreation facility use charge.*
- (1) The following recreational facility use charges are established for participation in city or private club sponsored activities which schedule the use of facilities owned, maintained or scheduled by the city:
- ~~\$0.45~~ 0.55 per hour, per person (17 and under).
- ~~\$0.60~~ 0.70 per hour, per person (18 and over).
- ~~\$7.50~~ 7.75 per month maximum charge for any individual for any one activity.
- (2) A ten (10) per cent recreation facility use charge shall be added to all park and recreation facility rental fees established by this section.
- (3) All recreation facility use charge revenues shall become a part of the capital improvements project fund for parks and recreational facilities.

SECTION 2. This ordinance shall be in full force and effect from and after October 1, 2024.

PASSED this _____ day of _____, 2024.

ATTEST:

City Clerk

Mayor and Presiding Officer

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

City Counselor